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1 June 7

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 28rd

ultimo, reporting that Jacob Thimpson

a number of the Augustor Band

has rented to our Francis Gurnoc

the house on the Garden River Indian

Reserve formerly owned by our Recolet

a firmir member of the Band, and to

request that you will report: 1st Whether

Pecolcects widow is residing in the

Recerve, 2nd whether she is an indian

woman by borth. 5r. It on she asituated

as to a homastead and means of support

Ht, whether the has made any objection

to her lase hustants property being

leased for the beceft of his chied.
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